
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

PURPOSE: 

Call to order: Council Chamber 

MINUTES 

Wednesday, April 15, 2015 

4:00 p.m. 

Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting 

AGENDA 

1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for March 18, 
2015. (Janet Eder, Secretary II) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
None 

VARIANCE REQUESTS 
None 

SUBDIVISION LAND PLANS AND PRELIMINARY PLATS 
2. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve, being 14.3+/

acres of land containing 48 lots (60' x 120' TYP.) and four reserves in three blocks out of the 
Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 and Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Travis 
Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

3. Consideration of and action on a request by EHRA to extend the Preliminary Plat of Park Place 
Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy 
Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 144). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

4. Consideration of and action on a request by Jones and Carter, Inc., to extend approval for the 
Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 78.96 acres of land out of the 
Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks. (Travis 
Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

FINAL PLATS 
5. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a 

subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144). (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 

6. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 
31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas. (Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 158): Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve 'C', Block 1, 
Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 lots, 3 blocks and 5 reserves 
(13.2161 acres). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

7. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Sea bourne Parke Section Two, a 
subdivision of 22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 
lots, 6 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development). 

Page 1 of3 



DISCUSSION ITEMS 
8. Review and discuss the proposed Rose Meadows Development, and take action as necessary. 

(Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

9. Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. (Travis Tanner, Executive 
Director of Community Development) 

10. Announcements. 

11. Adjournment. 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

Page 2 of 3 



The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 

DATED AND POSTED Ihis the 8 *' 
flo ru. '7:J ±tMX..-

day of --Ifrp-4-'F-"(\-'-• ....l\'-----2015, at 1\ :50 (A m. by 

O~ ... ~.?.~~I\I($) ();tw C~ 
t- .. ·w···· ........ ~ Attest: C; ! \ ~ Anne Stark, Assistant City Secretary 

• \ 1· ~...."a -
~\ ..... /Co~ 

iSI~ .................. ~ , Approved for Posting: 
.:''V8ERG. Robert Gracia, City Manager 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities In 
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340. 

Page 3 of 3 



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2015 



 
PAGE 1 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 18th day of March 2015, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 
a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Cynthia McConathy  Councilor, At Large Position Two 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 

  Janet Eder   Secretary II 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
  Carol Redd   Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ & Associates, Inc. (Rivers Mist Section Three) 
   
   
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 18, 2015.  
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the minutes of the 
Regular Planning Commission Meeting of February 18, 2015, as written.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 
31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  (FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, 
BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  PURPOSE OF REPLAT:  TO 
DECREASE THE SIZE OF RESERVE ’C’ IN RECORDED RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO IN ORDER TO MEET LOT 
SIZE REQUIREMENTS IN RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE; 73 LOTS, 4 BLOCKS AND 5 RESERVES (13.2161 
ACRES). 
 
Executive Summary:   The Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan 
Road, south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The proposed Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in 
Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves totaling 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum 
of sixty feet (60’) in width.    This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
While the proposed Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg, because it includes a partial 
replat of Reserve “C” of Rivers Mist Section Two, a public hearing is required per State law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning Commission 
taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 
 
Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 4:02 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward.  Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 4:02 p.m. 



 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 

SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
(FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  
PURPOSE OF REPLAT:  TO DECREASE THE SIZE OF RESERVE ’C’ IN RECORDED RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO 
IN ORDER TO MEET LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS IN RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE; 73 LOTS, 4 BLOCKS AND 5 
RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 

Executive Summary:   As discussed in the previous agenda item, the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is 
located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The proposed Plat is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves totaling 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum 
of sixty feet (60’) in width.    This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The proposed Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends approval 
of the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 

Key Discussion:    
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the purpose of the proposed Plat and if it was to decrease the size 

of Reserve C. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the purpose of the proposed Plat was to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in recorded 

Rivers Mist Section Two, in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three.   This is 
basically a partial replat of Rivers Mist Section Two. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired if Rivers Mist Section Three was the final plat of this subdivision. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about square footage requirements. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there were not requirements.  The property is located in the ETJ, not in the City; 

and that the City would not require square footage requirements elsewhere in the City.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about deed restrictions. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there are most likely deed restrictions. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about ingress and egress to the property and commented that the 

proposed street names are not referenced on the Land Plan, making it difficult to fit with the Land Plan. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the current land plan is dated 2006 and the street names were not determined at 

that time.  Mr. Tanner further stated that the property has access to both Reading and Rohan Roads, and 
Mr. Kalkomey stated that there are connections to the adjacent subdivision as well. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Preliminary Plat of 
Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, 
Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  Purpose of replat:  to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in 
recorded Rivers Mist Section Two in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three; 73 lots, 4 blocks 
and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres)  The motion carried unanimously. 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED ROSE MEADOWS DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:  The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have 
approached City staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this 
development was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been 
dormant since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer 
may want to significantly change the layout, necessitating compliance with current City ordinances.  A revised Land 
Plan has not been submitted at this time.  However, the developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this 
item with the Planning Commission.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence 
the title of the Agenda item. 
 
 
 



 
PAGE 3 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the developer for the Rose Ranch has withdrawn from the agenda, therefore there 

will not be any discussion on the proposed Rose Meadows Development at this time. 
 
No action taken. 
 

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE “SUBDIVISION” ORDINANCE AS IT PERTAINS TO PAVEMENT WIDTHS OF 
LOCAL/RESIDENTIAL STREETS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:   At the February 18th Planning Commission meeting, Commissioner Poldrack requested an 
Agenda item to revisit a discussion item regarding expanded residential street pavement widths.  Staff discussed further 
researching the item and gathering some input from developers.  Based on this research, staff will give an updated 
presentation of the item. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the City is not required to have 27’ pavement widths just because everyone else 

has.   The 27’ pavement width is a standard, providing for parking on one side of the street and allowing a 
20’ fire lane for emergency access on the remainder of the street.  If there were parking on both sides of 
the street, then there would be a 13’ passage way on the remainder of the street.   A typical lane width on 
the freeway is 12’ just to give an idea of travel width. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about curb parking and expressed concern about access for a fire truck. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky commented about the street width and the additional space taken by larger sized 

vehicles. Chairperson Pavlovsky suggested having no parking signs on either side of the streets. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the City has not had any emergency access issues regarding the 27’ pavement 

widths after talking with the Fire Department.  Garage enclosures converted to a living space and 
grandfathered setbacks contribute to cars encroaching on the right-of-way.  Mr. Tanner stated that, to have 
a 20’ fire lane and street parking on each side of the street, a 34’ pavement width would be required.  This 
would be similar to a collector street.  Streets of this width would result in increased speeds.  Mr. Tanner 
stated that the City has interviewed different developers in various subdivisions concerning 30’ street widths 
and it is not cost effective. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about concrete street requirements. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that maintenance on concrete streets is better than on asphalt. 
 Councilor McConathy commented on deed restrictions prohibiting garage enclosures by developers. 
 Commissioner Parsons remarked on the rate of speed on a collector street in Rosenberg and the variation 

compared from early morning to evening. The speed limit on a collector street is 30/mph, but the average 
speed traveled is 38/mph.  At evening and early morning, the speed reached 55-60/mph according to 
Commissioner Parsons. 

 Councilor McConathy suggested that the City place a regulation in the subdivisions to help regulate speed.
 Commissioner Parsons replied that speed could be reduced by using a few driveways to enforce the speed 

limit.  Giving out tickets by the City and DPS would raise awareness of speeding.   Commissioner Parsons 
questioned the conviction rate of those receiving speeding tickets and the responsibility of paying the fee. 

 Commissioner Poldrack questioned the configuration of the subdivision, the length of the streets and the 
number of cul-de-sacs. 

 Commissioner Casias inquired about the street width in The Reserve at Brazos Town Center. 
 Mr. Tanner replied street that street width is 27’. 
 Commissioner Casias inquired if the City had received concerns from residents moving into the 

subdivisions or received concerns from the Fire Department about subdivision accessibility.   
 Mr. Tanner replied that the City has not received any concerns about on street parking.  On-street parking 

has been more of a concern in older subdivisions which have not held their value.   Many of the newer 
subdivisions being built like Summer Park, Summer Lakes, and The Reserve at Brazos Town Center have 
27’ widths and have not had issues to date. 

 Commissioner Casias stated that some of the Sugar Land subdivisions are going with a 28’ pavement 
width.  Will this width make a difference? 

 Mr. Tanner replied that the 28’ width is back of curb to back of curb. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that there are less service calls in newer subdivisions compared to older 

ones.  Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that curved streets slow down traffic.   
 Mr. Tanner stated that developers are in agreement with wider pavement widths for collector streets. 
 Commissioner Parsons recommended increasing pavement widths from 27’ to 30’ for safety reasons and 

have City Council decide on street width. 



 
PAGE 4 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

 Commissioner Poldrack stated that wider streets are aesthetically more pleasing. 
 Commissioner Poldrack suggested that an ordinance be enforced making people park on one side of the 

street if the street width was 27’ and encourage the Police Department to issue tickets for non-compliance.  
There needs to be a solution for existing 27’ streets as well as the newer 27’ streets. 

 Commissioner Poldrack questioned Councilor McConathy about the City issuing tickets for incorrect 
parking and whether or not there may be public relations issues. 

 Commissioner Urbish suggested that streets need designated fire lanes and/or no parking signage to help 
prevent on-street parking. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired why the City placed no parking signs on Callendar Street. 
 Councilor McConathy replied that the signs were placed on Callendar Street as a result of a corner business 

without adequate parking on the road.  Alamo Street also encountered the same problem.   
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about how to get City Council to pass an ordinance for no street parking. 
 Councilor McConathy replied, justification, including pictures, complaints and traffic hazards. 
 Commissioner Casias voiced concern about the justification of having 27’ streets without receiving resident 

complaints or issues. 
 

Action taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved to make a recommendation to City Council to amend the 
“Subdivision” Ordinance to require 30’ streets, seconded by Commissioner Parsons.  The motion carried by a vote 
of four “ayes”, and two “noes”.  AYES:  Chairperson Pavlovsky, and Commissioners Urbish, Poldrack and 
Parsons.  NOES:  Vice Chairperson Phipps and Commissioner Casias.   
 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND STAFF REPORT. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on 
as well as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning 
Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas.  At the meeting, staff will provide 
an overview of recent activities related to the Comprehensive Plan update. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the first two chapters of the plan have been completed.  Chapter One contains 

mostly background information on the City and population projections, while Chapter Two includes actual 
policy recommendations related to the transportation system. It is available in digital format by accessing 
the City’s website, www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us/compplan in addition to information provided by the City’s 
consultant, Kendig Keast Collaborative. This is a draft only since staff is still reviewing.  There must be a 
public hearing and recommendation by the Planning Commission before it can be adopted by City Council. 
 

No action taken. 
 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
Chairperson Pavlovsky commended Dr. Dan Ives and Commissioner Poldrack for participation on the Blue Ribbon 
Facilities Task Force.  Chairperson Pavlovsky also thanked Commissioner Poldrack for all the research acquired 
in the County. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Chairperson Pavlovsky adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission meeting 
at 4:42 p.m. 

 
 

_______________________ 
Janet Eder 
Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve, being 14.3+/- acres of 
land containing 48 lots (60’ x 120’ typ.) and four reserves in three blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, 
A-396 and Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
152 Both 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve 
2. Land Plan of Walnut Creek – 01-09-08 

 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve is a proposed subdivision consisting of forty-eight (48) 
residential lots, four reserves, and three blocks located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the northeast part of the 
Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is located partially in the City Limits, mostly in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ), and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It is to the east of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 
 
The subdivision consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek, 
although the proposed layout is slightly different.  Staff does not consider it to be out of compliance since the lot 
sizes are adequate and there is sufficient access.  It should be noted that the Plat is bisected by the City Limits 
towards the southern Plat boundary.  This potential issue with lots and a street in multiple jurisdictions is in the 
process of being addressed by the developer through a petition for annexation and disannexation.  If approved 
by City Council, all of the property within this Plat would be disannexed and the City would voluntarily annex the 
remainder of a commercial reserve at the entrance to Walnut Creek.  This is preferable since it would resolve 
issues with properties in multiple jurisdictions and, based on staff’s initial research, would result in a net fiscal 
gain to the City. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with 
the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary 
Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve. 
  
 
 



MARCH 23, 2015
KGA# 05504100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

0 50 200

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd., Suite A-250
- Land Planning Consultants -

Katy, Texas 77494
Tel: 281-579-0340



I R B Y          C O B B        B L V D
 .

ROSENBERG       ANNEXATIO
N

CI
TY      OF

#20    
   (

85
-14

)

 O
F            ROSENBERG ANNEXATION

CITY

#21     (85-20)

CITY LIMITS LINE-
CITY OF ROSENBERG

CITY LI
MITS LI

NE-

CITY O
F R

OSENBERG

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

  Temp. Esmt. for
Emergency Access
          Only

(TYP.55' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 110')

109 LOTS

112 LOTS

99 LOTS

108 LOTS

91 LOTS

320 LOTS

133 LOTS

138 LOTS

108 LOTS

92 LOTS

±4.5 ACRES

±13.0 ACRES

±16.4 ACRES

±1.10 ACRES

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

OPEN
SPACE

COM

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK 1

FLOOD ZONE LINE
FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

PARK 2
POCKET

PARK 1
POCKET

DET (SW)
±5.7 ACRES

DET (SE)
±11.5 ACRES

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

WWPS
±5.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

DET (NW)

(PH.I DET)
±25.1 ACRES

PARK 2
NEIGHBORHOOD

±3.2 ACRES

DET (NE)
±3.0 ACRES

F.
M

. 2
97

7 
- M

IN
O

N
IT

E 
R

O
A

D

RICEFIELD ROAD

B
EN

TO
N

R
O

A
D

(1
00

’ R
.O

.W
.)

200 ‘  FORT BEND  CO. DRAINAGE DISTRICT EASEMENT

±6.75 ACRES

PEDESTRIAN
TRAIL

20' TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION CORPORATION EASEMENT

1
5
0
’ E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

60' PRIVATE ROAD AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

A. MYERS ROAD
(60'  R.O.W.)

B
EN

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

20
’ W

id
en

in
g

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

(60' R.O.W.)

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S 
LI

N
E-

C
IT

Y

 O
F 

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G

CITY OF ROSENBERG ETJ LINE PER ROSENBERG MAP

CIT
Y O

F T
HOMPSON'S E

TJ
 

CIT
Y O

F R
OSENBERG E

TJ
 

LINEAR
 PARK

LINEAR
 PARK

PARK 3
POCKET

PARK 4
POCKET

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

96 LOTS

103 LOTS

10
0'

 R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
ES

M
T.

VO
L.

 1
25

, P
G

. 1
69

, D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

59
762

N T S

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R
T

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,

 
I

N
C

.

K
E

R
R

Y
 

R
.

 
G

I
L

B
E

R
T

 &
 A

S
S O C I A T E S ,  I N C .

©2007-2008 Kerry R. Gilber t &
 A

ssoc
ia

te
s, In

c
., A

ll R
i g

h
ts

 

LOT ANALYSIS

SUB TOTALENTIRE PROJECT

1,509  TOTAL  LOTS

752 LOTS    (50%)

757 LOTS    (50%)

450 LOTS

302 LOTS

757 LOTS

(TYP.50'X120')

ROW WIDTH

Pocket Park 1
Pocket Park 2
Pocket Park 3
Pocket Park 4
Open Space

Neighborhood Park 2
Neighborhood Park 1

Linear Park
Detention (NE)
Detention (SW)
Detention (SE)
Detention (NW)

0.27
0.48
0.22
0.36
1.1

3.2
4.5

5.70
3.0
10.05
7.95
25.1

10%
10%
10%
10%
50%

50%
50%

10%
25%
25%
25%
25%

0.03
0.05
0.02
0.04
0.5

1.6
2.25

0.57
0.75
2.51
1.99
6.27

Completed

Park Area (Ac.) Credit (%)

ROSEHAVEN PARKLAND ANALYSIS (Revised 2008)

Park Area Status
Park Area

Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
14% Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
25% Completed

Total Private Park Provided = 16.58 Ac.
Total Parkland Required=  1509 Lots/160 Lots/Ac. =           9.43 Ac. 
Total Private Parkland Required=  9.43 Ac. *  50% =           4.71 Ac.
Amount of Parkland Remaining (Money in Lieu of Land) =  4.71 Ac.
Payment Required  =  4.71 Ac.  *  160 Lots/Ac.  *  $350  = $263,760   

Notes:
1. Maintenance Responsibility for Pocket Parks, Neighborhood Park, 
    and Open Space will be the Homeowner’s Asociation.
2. Maintenance Responsibility for Detention Areas NW,NE,SW, & SE will be
    proposed FBMUD No.152.
3. Neighborhood Park 1 shall contain the following improvements: *Swimming Pool

*Cabana
*Playground
*Parking

60’ (PATIO HOME ACCESS RD.)
60’ (OTHER)
70’

*

PAVING WIDTH
36’
27’
39’

City is granted access into 5’ of the landscape
reserve along each side of Irby Cobb Dr. for maintenance purposes.

(TYP.55'X110')

(TYP.60'X110'/120')

a general plan for

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S ,  I N C . Land Planning Consultants

WA L N U T  C R E E K
B E I N G ± 5 2 7 . 3  AC R E S  o f  L A N D

JANUARY 09, 2008
KGA #05504

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

D I S C L A I M E R  A N D  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y

A L L  O T H E R  W A R R A N T I E S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D ,  A N D   N E I T H E R   K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &

S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT.

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  S U B D I V I S I O N  O R D I N A N C E  I N  E F F E C T  AT  T H E
T I M E  T H I S  P L AT  W A S   P R E PA R E D  A L O N G  W I T H   A N Y  VA R I A N C E  O R  VA R I A N C E S  T O  T H E

P R E PA R E D  F O R  T H E  L I M I T E D  P U R P O S E  O F  G U I D A N C E  I N  T H E  P R E PA R AT I O N  O F  A C T U A L

T H I S  P R E L I M I N A R Y  S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT  H A S  B E E N   P R E PA R E D  I N  A C C O R D A N C E  W I T H  T H E

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  A F O R E M E N T I O N E D  O R D I N A N C E  W H I C H  A R E  S U B S E Q U E N T LY  G R A N T E D
B Y  T H E   C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  P L A N N I N G   C O M M I S S I O N .   T H I S   P R E L I M I N A R Y   P L AT  W A S  

A S S O C I AT E S ,  I N C . ,   N O R  A N Y  O F  I T S   O F F I C E R S ,  O R  D I R E C T O R S ,  O R  E M P L O Y E E S  M A K E
E N G I N E E R I N G  A N D  D E V E L O P M E N T  P L A N S .  T H I S  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y  I S  M A D E  I N  L I E U  O F

A N Y  O T H E R   W A R R A N T I E S  O R   R E P R E S E N TAT I O N S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D  C O N C E R N I N G
F A C I L I T I E S   I N ,  O N ,  O V E R ,  O R   U N D E R  T H E   P R E M I S E S  I N D I C AT E D  I N  T H E  P R E L I M I N A R Y  
T H E  D E S I G N ,   L O C AT I O N ,   Q U A L I T Y,   C H A R A C T E R  O F   A C T U A L   U T I L I T I E S   O R   O T H E R

ATTN: MR. RANDY ODINET, P.E. (713) 462-3178
PLANNER:

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040
13333 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, #300

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND CONSTRUCTION

PATE ENGINEERS

ATTN: MR. JAVIER MARTINEZ (281) 874-4467

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS
OWNER:

OUT of THE

550 GREENS PARKWAY, #100



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Extension of Approval – Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street 
Dedication 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a request by EHRA to extend the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard 
Street Dedication approval, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, 
in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street 
Dedication. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
144 (Summer Lakes/Waterford 

Park) 
City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENT  
 

1. Redd Correspondence – 04-01-15 
2. Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication – 08-20-14 
3. Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development – 11-01-11 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14 
 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

     Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication on August 
20, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that approval by 
180 days from the date of its expiration. 

The Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed public right-
of-way.  The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.  It is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) 
collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to and from the subdivision.  The Plat is 
in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 and is not in conflict with any 
applicable regulations.   

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Dedication by 180 
days from the date of expiration. 
  





� �

�



CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.

READING ROAD
(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Extension of Approval  -  Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section 
One 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a request by Jones and Carter, Inc., to extend approval for the Preliminary 
Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 78.96 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin 
Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
184 (Stonecreek Estates) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Baccus Correspondence – 03-31-15 
2. Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 
3. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 09-02-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

__ Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One on September 17, 
2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that approval by 
180 days from the date of its expiration. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately 
south of Dry Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which 
the Development and Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 
20, 2014.  The Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
The Preliminary Plat consisted of 70.8 acres and 184 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat 
contained 3.25 acres in landscape reserves and a 5.12-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward 
meeting parkland dedication requirements.  All proposed lots were a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width, with 
some lots being substantially larger. 
 
The Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan and with applicable City ordinances.  Staff recommends 
extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One by 180 days from the date of 
expiration. 
 







V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015







    PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision 
of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard 
Street Dedication. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
144 (Summer Lakes/Waterford 

Park) 
City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENT  
 

1. Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication 
2. Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication – 08-20-14 (Please refer to Agenda 

Item 3) 
3. Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development – 11-01-11 

(Please refer to Agenda Item 3) 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 (Please refer to Agenda Item 3) 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed public right-of-way.  
The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.   

This is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to 
and from the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 
144 and is not in conflict with any applicable regulations.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved 
by the Planning Commission on August 20, 2014 and expired, hence the previous agenda item to extend the 
Preliminary Plat approval. 

There being no issues with the Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication. 
  



� �

�



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three 

 
MOTION 
R 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 
acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section 
Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 lots,  4 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres) 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section 
Three. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
158 (River Run at the 

Brazos/Rivers Mist 
ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three 
2. Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three – 03-18-15 
3. Land Plan for Rivers Mist - 05-03-06 
4. Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-18-15 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

     Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, south of Rivers 
Mist Sections One and Two.  The Final Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves with a total of 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots 
are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist 
dated May 2006. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2015.  The 
Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and meets all applicable regulations of the City of 
Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of 
the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 
  
 
 



� �
� �

� �
�

�

� �
� � �

� �

�













 
PAGE 2 OF 4 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 18, 2015 

 
 

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 

SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
(FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  
PURPOSE OF REPLAT:  TO DECREASE THE SIZE OF RESERVE ’C’ IN RECORDED RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO 
IN ORDER TO MEET LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS IN RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE; 73 LOTS, 4 BLOCKS AND 5 
RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 

Executive Summary:   As discussed in the previous agenda item, the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is 
located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The proposed Plat is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves totaling 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum 
of sixty feet (60’) in width.    This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The proposed Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg.  Therefore staff recommends approval 
of the Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three. 

Key Discussion:    
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the purpose of the proposed Plat and if it was to decrease the size 

of Reserve C. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that the purpose of the proposed Plat was to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in recorded 

Rivers Mist Section Two, in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three.   This is 
basically a partial replat of Rivers Mist Section Two. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired if Rivers Mist Section Three was the final plat of this subdivision. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about square footage requirements. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there were not requirements.  The property is located in the ETJ, not in the City; 

and that the City would not require square footage requirements elsewhere in the City.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about deed restrictions. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there are most likely deed restrictions. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about ingress and egress to the property and commented that the 

proposed street names are not referenced on the Land Plan, making it difficult to fit with the Land Plan. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the current land plan is dated 2006 and the street names were not determined at 

that time.  Mr. Tanner further stated that the property has access to both Reading and Rohan Roads, and 
Mr. Kalkomey stated that there are connections to the adjacent subdivision as well. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Preliminary Plat of 
Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, 
Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.  Purpose of replat:  to decrease the size of Reserve ’C’ in 
recorded Rivers Mist Section Two in order to meet lot size requirements in Rivers Mist Section Three; 73 lots, 4 blocks 
and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres)  The motion carried unanimously. 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED ROSE MEADOWS DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
 
Executive Summary:  The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have 
approached City staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this 
development was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been 
dormant since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer 
may want to significantly change the layout, necessitating compliance with current City ordinances.  A revised Land 
Plan has not been submitted at this time.  However, the developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this 
item with the Planning Commission.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence 
the title of the Agenda item. 
 
 
Key Discussion: 

janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a subdivision of 
22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Trails at 
Seabourne Parke Section Two. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
147 (The Trails at Seabourne 

Parke) 
City 2 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of the Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 
2. Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two – 01-21-15 
3. Land Plan of The Trails at Seabourne Parke – June 2003 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-15 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

__ Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.691 acres and 108 
residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage Creek 
Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits 
and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated 
June 2003 (see attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development 
was recently assigned to a new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously 
approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 
2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In addition to the Utility 
Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement related to 
improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several years since 
platting last occurred, must be modified to address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits 
are released for the subdivision.  This Agreement shall be in place prior to Final Plat approval by City Council. 
That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the 
Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, contingent upon approval and execution of a Road 
Improvement Agreement for J. Meyer Road. 
 













reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Rose Meadows Development Discussion 

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss the proposed Rose Meadows Development, and take action as necessary. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
66 (Rose Ranch) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Freeman Correspondence – 12-23-14 
2. Revised Land Plan 
3. Approved Land Plan, Rose Ranch – 03-30-04 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have approached City 
staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this development 
was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been dormant 
since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer 
is proposing to change the layout, bringing into question whether they would have to comply with current City 
ordinances.  A Revised Land Plan (see attached for reference) has been submitted to staff for review, but was 
submitted on April 9, 2015 (submittal deadline for April 15 Planning Commission meeting was March 20), so staff 
has not had the opportunity to conduct a full review.  Normally, for a full review to be completed, a traffic impact 
analysis (TIA) must be submitted and, because this development has an existing Utility Agreement with the City, 
that would have to be reviewed as well to determine if revisions are necessary based on the new layout.  The 
proposed plan appears to contain a number 50’x120’ single-family lots as well as senior living and commercial 
development. 

The developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this item with the Planning Commission and City 
Council.  At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence the title of the Agenda 
item. 
  
 
 





EX. DRAINAGE

EX. DRAINAGE
±8.0 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±6.3 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±5.0 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±10.0 Ac.

PARK
±2.0 Ac.

PARK PLACE
SOUTHWEST

ACREAGE

ROSENBERG
BUSINESS PARK

LANE
AVIATION

INC

BETTY
CRUIKSHANK

ACREAGE

ACREAGE WALNUT CREEK

ROSENBERG CITY LIMITS

ROSENBERG ETJ

ROSENBERG CITY LIMITS

ROSENBERG ETJ

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 C

IT
Y 

LI
M

IT
S

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

R
O

S
E

N
B

E
R

G
 E

TJ
R

O
S

E
N

B
E

R
G

 C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

ROSENBERG C
ITY

 LI
MITS

ROSENBERG E
TJ

25
0’ 

FO
RT B

END C
O. 

DRAIN
AGE E

SMT.

.T
M

S
E YTILIT

U ’02

FL
O

O
D

W
AY

FL
O

O
D

W
AY

FLOODWAY

FLOODWAY

ROSE RANCH
SEC. 1

(EXISTING)
165 LOTS

COM
±22.8 Ac.

BRYAN RD.

FM
 2

97
7 

/ M
IN

O
N

IT
E 

R
D

.

KOEBLEN RD. (EXISTING)

KOEBLEN RD. (EXISTING)

IRBY COBB BLV
D.

PROPOSED S
PACEK R

D. E
XTENSIO

N

SF-3
98 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±21.5 Ac.

SF-2
67 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±14.7 Ac.

SF-1
108 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±23.5 Ac.

SENIOR
LIVING

(AGE RESTRICTED
MULTI/ SINGLE 
FAMILY UNITS)

±33.8 Ac.

EX. DRAINAGE

EX. DRAINAGE
±8.0 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±6.3 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±5.0 Ac.

LAKE / DET.
±10.0 Ac.

PARK
±2.0 Ac.

PARK PLACE
SOUTHWEST

ACREAGE

ROSENBERG
BUSINESS PARK

LANE
AVIATION

INC

BETTY
CRUIKSHANK

ACREAGE

ACREAGE WALNUT CREEK

ROSENBERG CITY LIMITS

ROSENBERG ETJ

ROSENBERG CITY LIMITS

ROSENBERG ETJ

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 C

IT
Y 

LI
M

IT
S

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

R
O

S
E

N
B

E
R

G
 E

TJ
R

O
S

E
N

B
E

R
G

 C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S

ROSENBERG C
ITY

 LI
MITS

ROSENBERG E
TJ

25
0’ 

FO
RT B

END C
O. 

DRAIN
AGE E

SMT.

.T
M

S
E YTILIT

U ’02

FL
O

O
D

W
AY

FL
O

O
D

W
AY

FLOODWAY

FLOODWAY

SF-3
98 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±21.5 Ac.

SF-2
67 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±14.7 Ac.

SF-1
108 LOTS

(TYP.50’X120’)
±23.5 Ac.

ROSE RANCH
SEC. 1

(EXISTING)
165 LOTS

SENIOR
LIVING

(AGE RESTRICTED
MULTI/ SINGLE 
FAMILY UNITS)

±33.8 Ac.

COM
±22.8 Ac.

BRYAN RD.

FM
 2

97
7 

/ M
IN

O
N

IT
E 

R
D

.

KOEBLEN RD. (EXISTING)

KOEBLEN RD. (EXISTING)

IRBY COBB BLV
D.

PROPOSED S
PACEK R

D. E
XTENSIO

N

APRIL 8, 2015
KGA #9820A

SCALE

0 800400200

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID 
DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE 
TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN 
ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2015 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

©2015 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. G
IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE |  KERRY R. G
IL

BER
T

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

– Land Planning Consultants –

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd., Suite A-250

 Katy, Texas 77494
Tel: 281-579-0340

a   general   plan  of

R O S E  M E A D OWS
B E I N G  ± 1 9 4 . 9  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

S . B .  P E N T E C O S T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 6 2  &
B. B . B . & C .  R . R .  C O.  S U RV E Y,  A - 1 2 9
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

2 010  R O S E  R A N C H ,  L L C

STAFFORD, TX 77479

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

12701 EXECUTIVE DR., #604

ATTN: TERRY REEVES (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: AMAR AMANCHARLA (281) 300-5353

ESTIMATED # OF LOTS : 600

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (600 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 11.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 6.1 AC. (54% MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    5.2 AC. (46%)

1,000 PERSONS

PARK FEES  =      (600 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT) (46%)

=   $469,200

 600 LOTS

=  $782/LOT

C O N S T R A I N T S      ±1 0 . 8  A c .
         
 COLLECTOR STREETS    ±10.8 Ac.  

                                  

R E C R E AT I O N  /   O P E N  S PA C E    ±3 3 . 6  A c .
               
 PARKS        ±2.0 Ac.

 DRAINAGE /  DETENTION   ±29.3 Ac.

 LANDSCAPE /  OPEN SPACE   ±2.3 Ac. 
     
 INCLUDES LANDSCAPE SETBACKS AND
 PASSIVE OPEN SPACE AREAS.

 
 

                   
                   
                  

 
L A N D  U S E  &  A C R E A G E  A N A LY S I S
L E G E N D
R E S I D E N T I A L      ±1 2 7 . 7  A c .
         
 50’ X 120’      273 LOTS  ±59.7 Ac. 

 SENIOR LIVING     ±33.8 Ac.

 ROSE RANCH - SEC. 1     165 LOTS  ±34.2 Ac.
  
 TOTAL                 438 LOTS  ±127.7 Ac.              
    
   

S F

S F

S F

OS

PARK

C O L

P R O J E C T  T O TA L      ±1 9 4 . 9  A c .

N O N - R E S I D E N T I A L     ±2 2 . 8  A c .
         
 COMMERCIAL     ±22.8 Ac.C O M





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
 April 15, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Requests for Future Agenda Items 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 10 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Planning Commission Meeting Agenda - 04-15-15 
	1 - Minutes
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - 03-18-15 

	2 - Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve
	Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve 
	Land Plan for Walnut Creek - 01-09-08

	3 - Extension of Approval - Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication
	Redd Correspondence - 04-01-15
	Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication - 08-20-14
	Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development - 11-01-11 
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14

	4 - Extensionof Approval - Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	Baccus Correspondence - 03-31-15
	Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	General Plan for Stonecreek Estates -09-02-14 
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	5 - Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication
	Final Plat of Park Place Bouleavard Street Dedication

	6 - Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three
	Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three
	Preliminary Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three - 03-18-15
	Land Plan for Rivers Mist - 05-03-06
	Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-18-15

	7 - Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Preliminary Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two - 02-21-15 
	Land Plan of The Trails at Seabourne Parke - June 2003
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-15

	8 - Rose Meadows Development Discussion
	Freeman Correspondence - 12-23-14
	Revised Land Plan
	Approved Land Plan, Rose Ranch - 03-30-14

	9 - Requests for Future Agenda Items
	10 - Announcements
	11 - Adjournment



